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[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hello there.
For your information.
Kind regards

Steve

Steve Carr.
Licensing Enforcement Officer.
County Team - Force Licensing

Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road,
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ

Tel: 01159670 999 ext. 3104207

Mob: 07971-059514

Email: Stephen.carr1@notts.police.uk
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk

From: Duncan Craig

Sent: 10 March 2025 09:41

To: Stephen Carr

Subject: RE: Premise Licence Application Re-: The Anchor. Gunthorpe

Hi Steve

These are agreed; thanks.

Kind regards,

Duncan Craig

Barrister

DD: +44 (0)121 246 2175 | M: 07544 987300 | Email: dcraig@st-philips.com
St Philips Chambers

Birmingham | 55 Temple Row, Birmingham, B2 5LS | T: 0121 246 0200
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or the entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate
and it should not be relied upon as such. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Although the
sender endeavours to maintain a computer virus free network, the sender does not warrant that this transmission is virus free and will not be liable for any
damages resulting from any virus transmitted.

From: Stephen Carr <Stephen.Carr1@Notts.Police.uk>

Sent: 10 March 2025 09:10

To: Duncan Craig <dcraig@st-philips.com>

Subject: RE: Premise Licence Application Re-: The Anchor. Gunthorpe
Good Morning Duncan.

Please see the revised conditions as requested.

Hope this is now agreeable for you.

Kind regards

Steve.

Steve Carr.
Licensing Enforcement Officer.
County Team - Force Licensing

Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road,
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ

Tel: 01159670 999 ext. 3104207

Mob: 07971-059514

Email: Stephen.carr1@notts.police.uk
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk

From: Stephen Carr <Stephen.Carr1@Notts.Police.uk>
To: Duncan Craig <dcraig@st-philips.com>
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Subject: Premise Licence Application Re-: The Anchor. Gunthorpe
Hello Craig

Nottinghamshire Police have received your premise licence application for The Anchor. Main Street
Gunthorpe.

-: We are happy to accept your application but would like to suggest the below conditions to be
placed on your premise licence. if the licence is granted, it would become legally binding conditions
to be adhered to and placed upon such a licence.

It does mention a ‘paginated book’ on conditions 3. This can be a diary, or a bound reference book
with numbered pages.

1. ACCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.

All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

1. be of evidential quality

shall display accurate time and date stamps all year round to account for day light
savings.

be retained for a period of 31 days.

N

Cover the point of sale, (Counter) and entrance and exit.

The CCTV System should be installed in a location that is safe and accessible.
Recordings to be made available for inspection to the Police or any other authorised
person when requested.

7. Atleast one person trained and authorised to access the CCTV system shall be present

I S

during opening hours. They shall be able perform basic operations such as reviewing
recordings and download recordings to removable media (USB) if required for Police or
other authorised officers.

2. All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive
the following training in age restricted sales -:

- Induction training which must be completed and documented prior to the sale of alcohol via the
online portal, for the relevant staff member.

- Refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more than 6 months.

- Training records will be retained at the premises for a minimum period of 6 months and available
for inspection upon request by a Police Officer and/or authorised person

3. Abound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic record shall be kept, to
record all instances of disorder, damage to property and personal injury at the premises.
This book shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other
authorised person upon request and all such books shall be retained at the premises for
at least 12 months.

4. A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be
under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an
acceptable form of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or
PASS accredited card).



5. Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout the
premises.

6. Signage shall be displayed advising customers to be respectful to residents and to leave
the area in a quiet and orderly manner.

Please take time to consider these conditions, if you wish to discuss this with me further please
contact me using the details below. I am more than happy to go through these conditions with you.

If you agree to the conditions above, please reply to this email trail and add the following - “I accept

this email as agreement of proposed conditions and for the operating schedule to be amended,
and agree not to have a hearing”.

I will then inform the Licensing Authority at Newark & Sherwood Council of our agreement and
that we do not wish to make an objection to the granting of the licence.

Many thanks and speak soon.
Kind regards

Steve

Steve Carr.
Licensing Enforcement Officer.
County Team - Force Licensing

(2]

Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road,
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ

Tel: 01159670 999 ext. 3104207

Mob: 07971-059514

Email: Stephen.carr1@notts.police.uk
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk
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“Internet e-mailis not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Nottinghamshire Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This
communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if
received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may be unlawful. There
is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail should constitute a legally
binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily represent official
policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by visiting
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”

Disclaimer

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above named recipient(s) only and Is strictly confidential. If you have received
this email in error you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose the content of the
e-mail to any other person, or store or copy the information to any medium. If you have received this email in error, please notify
support@st-philips.com immediately quoting the name of the sender and the addressee then delete it from your system. St. Philips
Chambers Ltd scan all emails for viruses and have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are contained within this
email, however, take no responsibility once this email has been transmitted. You should scan all emails and attachments (if any) for
viruses. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of St Philips


mailto:Stephen.carr1@notts.police.uk
http://www.nottinghamshire.police.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/nottspolice/
https://www.facebook.com/nottspolice/
https://twitter.com/nottspolice
https://twitter.com/nottspolice
https://www.linkedin.com/company/nottspolice/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.linkedin.com/company/nottspolice/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.instagram.com/nottspolice/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/nottspolice/?hl=en
http://www.nottinghamshire.police.uk/
mailto:support@st-philips.com

Chambers Ltd. A full copy of our Privacy Notice can be found here.

Registered name: St. Philips Chambers Ltd. Registered in England & Wales, number 3647591.
Registered office: 55 Temple Row, Birmingham, B2 5LS.
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